

From: Travis Cochran

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: February 19, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0017-EX-ML-2016

---

Message:

KEYW has opened a new office in Beaver Creek and wish to expand our license for the Camel Radar to be able to operate at the new office and at an open field nearby we wish to use as a test range. Currently our license is limited to a 10km radius around our old office at 7763 Old Telegraph Rd. Severn, MD 21144

The new office is at 1415 Research Park Drive. Beavercreek, Ohio 45432 where we would like to radiate outside of the building for basic testing. The radar emissions will be exactly the same as they are under the existing license. We would also like to take the radar system to the area around 6383 Dull Rd. Arcanum, Ohio 45304 for outdoor testing where we will be able to test with setup targets up to 1 km away. There is only one radar system and it will only be taken outside to test once a week on average.

The radar will be based in at the Ohio office which is closer to the government office that supports it, but it will still come back to the Maryland office once or twice a year for upgrades and testing so the existing license area of operation needs to be maintained.